



# Rio Linda High School School Site Council Agenda

**Date: November 29, 2023**

**Location: Library**

**Time: 4:00 pm**



## 2023-2024, Elected SSC Members (Will be Updated in Minutes)

| Parents/Community Member/Student   | Present |
|--|---------|
| Stephanie Garcia--Parent/Community Member (year1):   |         |
| Maria Medrano--Parent/Community Member (year1):  |         |
| Stephen Lusk--Parent/Community Member (year1):   |         |
| Christopher Grandinetti--Student (year1):  |         |
| Alitza Rameriz--Student (year1):   |         |
| Maie Lee--Parent/Community Member Alternate  |         |
| Michelle Deleon--Parent/Community Member Alternate   |         |
| <i>*Parents that are employees of the school may not serve as a parent member of the site council. (Student reps are for secondary sites only)</i> |         |
| Staff  | Present |
| Diedre Barlow--Principal   |         |
| Kayla Fore--Teacher (year 2):  |         |
| Blake Lonero--Teacher (year 2):  |         |
| Olga Quisquinay--Teacher (year 2):   |         |
| Cinnamon Trimpey--Teacher (year 2):  |         |
| Jasmine Garciamontes--Other Staff (year 2):  |         |
| <i>*Teachers must be the majority</i>  |         |

## AGENDA

| ITEM                                   | Facilitator | Minutes                                  |
|--|-------------|--|
| Call to Order / Sign in sheet          | Principal   | This meeting is called to order at _____ |
| Quorum (50% +1)                        |             | Total in Attendance:<br>Quorum:          |
| Public Comment (2 minutes per speaker) | Principal   |  |
| Review Agenda                          | Principal   |  |

|  |   |  |
|--|---|--|
| <b>Review / approve minutes</b>  | <b>Principal</b>                        | No minutes to approve as this is the first meeting of the 2023-2024 school year.   |
| <b>Review/Approve Bylaws (make copy for all members)</b>                   | <b>Principal</b>                        | I move to approve the bylaws: (name)<br>Second: (Name)<br>In favor: (Number)<br>Oppose: (Number)<br>Abstain: (Number)<br>Motion: Passes __ Fails __                      |
| <b>Review School Compact (make copy for all members)</b>                   | <b>Principal</b>                        | I move to approve the School Compact: (name)<br>Second: (Name)<br>In favor: (Number)<br>Oppose: (Number)<br>Abstain: (Number)<br>Motion: Passes __ Fails __              |
| <b>Review Parent Involvement Policy (make copy for all members)</b>        | <b>Principal</b>                        | I move to approve the Parent Involvement Policy: : (name)<br>Second: (Name)<br>In favor: (Number)<br>Oppose: (Number)<br>Abstain: (Number)<br>Motion: Passes __ Fails __ |
| <b>Review and Discuss SPSA Goals</b>                                       | <b>Principal</b>                        | <b>use DTS to look at upcoming goals</b>   |
| <b>Review SPSA Program Evaluation Document</b>                             | <b>Principal</b>                        |  |
| <b>Review &amp; Approve SPSA or SPSA Addendum (if needed)</b>              | <b>Principal</b>                        | I move to approve the SPSA/SPSA Addendum: (name)<br>Second: (Name)<br>In favor: (Number)<br>Oppose: (Number)<br>Abstain: (Number)<br>Motion: Passes __ Fails __          |
| <b>Committee Reports<br/>DELAC, PTA, student, ETC. reports (if needed)</b> | <b>PAC, PTA or DELAC Representative</b> |  |
| <b>Additional Information/New Business/Discussion</b>                      | <b>SSC Members</b>                      |  |
| <b>Adjournment</b>   | <b>Chairperson</b>                      | Time:  |
| <b>Next meeting date:</b>  | January 31, 2023 4pm                    |  |